Dannenbaum Engineering Company — Austin, LLC
3409 EXECUTIVE CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 129, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78731
OFFICE: (512) 345-8505 FAX: (512) 345-9634

October 4, 2016

Maria Castanon, P.E.
HNTB Corporation

14 Galloping Road

Round Rock, Texas 78681

REFERENCE: County Road 110 South, US 79 to Limmer Loop
Dannenbaum Project No. 4862-01

SUBJECT: Bid Analysis and Recommendation

Dear Mrs. Castanon,

On September 28, 2016, at 3:30 p.m., Williamson County opened bids for the County
Road 110 South project. The bids have been reviewed and no errors were found in the
bids and no corrections were necessary. The bids are therefore accepted with Chasco
Constructors Ltd., L.L.P. being the apparent low bidder. Following is a summary of the
bid totals:

1. Chasco Constructors Ltd., L.L.P. $11,224,589.02
2. Cash Construction Company, Inc. $11,438,390.95
3. Jordan Foster Construction, LLC. $12,206,515.64
4. MA Smith Contracting Co., Inc. $12,209,348.19

The next lowest bid is 1.9% from the low bidder and highest bid is within 8.8% of the
lowest bid, representing an extremely competitive bidding. The Contractor’s low bid is
$1,384,913.90 under the Engineer’s estimated cost of construction. This represents an
approximate 11% savings to the County.

In addition to meeting the bid qualifications subject to the being the low bidder, Chasco
Constructors Ltd., L.L.P. is highly recommended by all of the three references provided.
In addition, they have successfully completed numerous multi-million dollar road
projects. From the information gathered, reference checks and other available
information, Dannenbaum Engineering Company — Austin, LLC recommends that
Williamson County award the County Road 110 South contract to Chasco Constructors
Ltd., L.L.P. in the contract amount of $11,224,589.02.



Dannenbaum Engineering Company — Austin, LL.C
3409 EXECUTIVE CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 129, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78731
OFFICE: (512) 345-8505 FAX: (512) 345-9634

If you should have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Respectfully Submitted,

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING COMPANY — AUSTIN, LLC
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Tommy Levario, P.E.
Project Manager

VIA E-MAIL

Attachment: Bid Tabulation Analysis





